The first religious activities in Brookhaven were in the form of a Sunday School in 1922. In May 1923 the Methodists decided to organize and build a church, and 37 names were secured for members.

On June 10, 1923 Quarterly Conference was held at Prospect Methodist Church at Chamblee by Rev. W. H. LaPrade, Presiding Elder. Rev. J. W. O. McKibben was pastor. At this meeting Brookhaven Methodist Church became a reality. Stewards and Trustees were elected.

The church building was completed in late September 1923.

In 1925 a revival was conducted by Rev. Charlie Tillman assisted by his daughter. It brought a large increase in membership, both upon profession of faith and by certificate.

A basement was excavated under the church, and thus the Sunday School classes had meeting space provided.

A parsonage was built at a cost of about $2500.00.

On August 4, 1947 ground was broken for the erection of the present church building; the first service was held in it April 18, 1948.

In June 1952 there were 817 church members. Raised for all purposes during the year, $20,880.00.